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You don't often get email from smart.mark@epa.gov. Learn why this is important


Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.


From: Todd Padenich
To: Smart, Mark
Cc: Kopf, Jeff; Rivers, Tahani; O"Donnell, Mary Jane (she/her/hers)
Subject: RE: Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of: Solenis, LLC, Docket No.: CAA-01-2023-


0066.
Date: Friday, September 15, 2023 2:59:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Confirming receipt of emails and attachments.
 
Todd D. Padenich
Plant Manager, Chicopee, Ma
​
Solenis LLC
1111 Grattan St,  Chicopee,  Ma  01013


Tel:  413-322-1435
Mobile: 804-852-4695
tpadenich@solenis.com 
Twitter I LinkedIn I solenis.com
 
Solenis is a 2023 US Best Managed Company.
 
From: Smart, Mark <smart.mark@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 10:54 AM
To: Todd Padenich <TPadenich@solenis.com>
Cc: Kopf, Jeff <Kopf.Jeff@epa.gov>; Rivers, Tahani <Rivers.Tahani@epa.gov>; O'Donnell, Mary Jane
(she/her/hers) <Odonnell.Maryjane@epa.gov>
Subject: Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of: Solenis, LLC, Docket
No.: CAA-01-2023-0066. 
Importance: High
 


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


 
Dear Respondent:
 
Attached for your files is a copy of the Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order, In the
Matter of: Solenis, LLC, Docket No.: CAA-01-2023-0066.
 
The document was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk on September 11, 2023.
 
Please reply via email to confirm receipt of this email and attachments.
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Should you have any questions, please contact Mark R. Smart by email at smart.mark@epa.gov
 
 
 
Mark R. Smart  I  Paralegal
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 1
Office of Regional Counsel
5 Post Office Square
Boston, Massachusetts 02109
(617) 918-1094 – O
(617) 918-0094 – F
Smart.Mark@EPA.gov


 
Disclaimer: This email contains information which may be privileged, confidential, proprietary, trade secret
and/or otherwise legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not distribute this email.
Instead, please delete this email from your system, and notify us that you received it in error. No waiver of
any applicable privileges or legal protections is intended, nothing herein shall constitute such a waiver, and
all rights are reserved.
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